School:			Bunn Elementary School				
School Specific Goal (must be measurable) **One goal must address the TSI-identified subgroup.			Strate	egies/Action Steps	Timeline for Monitoring	Evidence of Progress/Goal Mastery	
By June of 2023, as measured by our proficiency goal, Bunn Elementary School will meet the following proficiency goals:		Professional Learning Communities (discussion of student behaviors, MTSS, Common planning) Common Formative Assessments	Weekly-present-June 2023 3-4 Times Per Week	PLC minutes			
			Common Formative Assessments	Quarterly	Check Ins, i-Ready, mCLASS		
3rd Math: 60%	4th Math: 60%	5th Math: 60%	3.	Data Talks (Data Talk discussions centered around short cycle assessment	Weekly-present-June 2023		
3rd Reading: 40%	4th Reading: 40%	5th Reading: 50%		results and how instructions will be adjusted to student needs)			
		5th Science: 65%					
	•						
By June of 2023, Bunn Elementary will decrease discipline referrals by at least 10% from the 2018-2019 referral			1.	Administration team will share behavior and referral data quarterly with the entire staff.	Quarterly	Referral data from Educator Handbook	
numbers.		2.	Implementation of MTSS behavior plans	Monthly	MTSS Behavior plans		
			3.	Simplify Flowchart for "When to Call an Administrator (Differences in minors and majors)	December 2022	New flowchart for BES	

	Monitor exclusionary discipline by subgroup- provide feedback to staff where needed	December 22 and May 23	DATA - Ed Handbook
By June 2023, Bunn Elementary School students, staff and community will communicate	Create committees that provide and organize events and activities that increase parent/community involvement	Nov 2022	BES Committees
openly, participate in community events created by BES committees and consistently celebrate successes throughout the school.	Celebrate successes of students, staff and community as publicly. (Principal's weekly newsletter, email/text message blasts and our school sign)	June 2023	Newsletters, emails, and other messages
	 Promote whole staff community engagement through celebrations and "family" meals - BESt Committee 	June 2023	Family Meal Calendar Creation
	 Open communication to prompt unity with the school community. (Principal weekly newsletters, grade level meetings)- Increase PTA Involvement 	June 2023	PLC minutes and newsletters- PTA Partnerships\
By June 2023, Bunn Elementary will offer multiple opportunities for parents and families to engage in curriculum nights to increase their ability to support student learning	Plan and implement a school wide curriculum night providing parents and families with take home activities to support their students. Each grade level will look different based on need.	Nov 2022	Attendance for curriculum night, photos of parents using activities at home.
and success.	Plan and implement Perusing in Pajamas family event providing parents with additional activities for further support.	March 2023	Attendance for Perusing in Pajamas
	 Provide families with materials to assist them with supporting their students to improve overall achievement in school. 	June 2022	Materials distributed to families,
	Provide families with detailed information about Reading Plans to be implemented in	June 2022	Slides presented to parents, Reading Plans

	the 2nd quarter and what that means for their students.		created in 2nd Quarter
By June 2023, BES will increase staff participation in school wide staff events by 12%. This will be a	Plan and offer staff wide "social" activities to promote positive relationships throughout the building.	June 2023	Participation in activities
35% staff participation for a staff school wide event.	Promote whole staff community engagement through celebrations and "family" meals	June 2023	Family Meal Calendar Creation